

**Committee on Curriculum, Curricular Policy and Standards  
Report to Faculty Council**

**Consent Agenda Items  
September 2015**

**Changes to Degrees/Certificates**

**Bachelor of Arts: Human Rights and Equity Studies  
Reason/Rationale:**

Equity Studies is proposing remove AP/POLS 3136 3.00 (cross-listed to AP/PPAS 3136 3.00 and GL/POLS 3136 3.00) Public Law II from HREQ degree requirements. This course (AP/PPAS 3136 3.00) is currently listed in the HREQ program as a requirement, even though it is offered by the School of Public Policy and Administration (SPPA). Equity Studies students are dependent on the School of Public Policy to allow them to enroll and are often put on waiting lists. Therefore, Equity Studies has proposed to add the newly created course, AP/HREQ 3120 3.00 Human Rights and the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms as a required HREQ core course to replace AP/POLS 3136 3.00 (cross-listed to AP/PPAS 3136 3.00 and GL/POLS 3136 3.00). This will allow Equity Studies to draw resources from their own unit rather than to be dependent on the School of Public Policy.

Existing Calendar Copy (Change From):	Proposed Calendar Copy (Change To):
<p>Example: <del>Delete</del> this text.</p> <p><b>Specialized Honours BA: 120 Credits</b></p> <p><b>Residency requirement:</b> a minimum of 30 course credits and at least half (50 per cent) of the course credits required in each undergraduate degree program major/minor must be taken at York University.</p> <p><b>Graduation requirement:</b> students must successfully complete (pass) at least 120 credits which meet the Faculty's degree and program</p>	<p>Example: <u>Add</u> this text.</p> <p><b>Specialized Honours BA: 120 Credits</b></p> <p><b>Residency requirement:</b> a minimum of 30 course credits and at least half (50 per cent) of the course credits required in each undergraduate degree program major/minor must be taken at York University.</p> <p><b>Graduation requirement:</b> students must successfully complete (pass) at least 120 credits</p>

requirements with a cumulative grade point average of at least 5.00.

**General education:** a minimum of 21 general education credits as follows:

- 6.00 credits in natural science (NATS)
- a 9.00 credit approved general education course in the social science or humanities categories
- a 6.00 credit approved general education course in the opposite category to the 9.00 credit course in social science or humanities already taken

**Major credits:** 60 credits including:

(i) 33 credits core courses:

- AP/HREQ 2010 6.00;
- AP/HREQ 3010 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3255 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3100 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST 3100 6.00);
- ~~AP/POLS 3136 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PPAS 3136 3.00, GL/POLS 3136 3.00);~~
- AP/HREQ 4450 6.00;
- AP/MIST 4600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HREQ 4600 6.00).

(ii) 15 credits chosen from:

- AP/HREQ 2020 6.00;
- AP/CLTR 3510 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HREQ 3510 3.00, AP/HUMA 3907 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3020 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HUMA 3020 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3485 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3800 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3800 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3891 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 3890 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3892 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3961 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3962 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3963 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3964 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4400 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4650 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4651 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PHIL 4651 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 4652 3.00;

(iii) 12 additional credits from courses listed in

which meet the Faculty's degree and program requirements with a cumulative grade point average of at least 5.00.

**General education:** a minimum of 21 general education credits as follows:

- 6.00 credits in natural science (NATS)
- a 9.00 credit approved general education course in the social science or humanities categories
- a 6.00 credit approved general education course in the opposite category to the 9.00 credit course in social science or humanities already taken

**Major credits:** 60 credits including:

(i) 33 credits core courses:

- AP/HREQ 2010 6.00;
- AP/HREQ 3010 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3255 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3100 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST 3100 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3120 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4450 6.00;
- AP/MIST 4600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HREQ 4600 6.00).

(ii) 15 credits chosen from:

- AP/HREQ 2020 6.00;
- AP/CLTR 3510 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HREQ 3510 3.00, AP/HUMA 3907 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3020 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HUMA 3020 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3485 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3800 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3800 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3891 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 3890 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3892 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3961 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3962 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3963 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3964 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4400 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4650 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4651 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PHIL 4651 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 4652 3.00;

(iii) 12 additional credits from courses listed in

(ii) or the list of program courses.

**Note:** at least 12 credits in the major must be at the 4000 level.

**Upper-level credits:** at least 36 credits at the 3000 or 4000 level, including at least 18 credits at the 4000 level.

**Credits outside the major:** at least 18 credits outside the major.

## Honours BA: 120 Credits

**Residency requirement:** a minimum of 30 course credits and at least half (50 per cent) of the course credits required in each undergraduate degree program major/minor must be taken at York University.

**Graduation requirement:** students must successfully complete (pass) at least 120 credits which meet the Faculty's degree and program requirements with a cumulative grade point average of at least 5.00.

**General education:** a minimum of 21 general education credits as follows:

- 6.00 credits in natural science (NATS)
- a 9.00 credit approved general education course in the social science or humanities categories
- a 6.00 credit approved general education course in the opposite category to the 9.00 credit course in social science or humanities already taken

**Major credits:** 42 credits including:

(i) 27 credits core courses:

- AP/HREQ 2010 6.00;
- AP/HREQ 3010 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3255 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3100 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST 3100 6.00);
- **AP/POLS 3136 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PPAS 3136 3.00, GL/POLS 3136 3.00);**
- AP/HREQ 4450 6.00.

(ii) or the list of program courses.

**Note:** at least 12 credits in the major must be at the 4000 level.

**Upper-level credits:** at least 36 credits at the 3000 or 4000 level, including at least 18 credits at the 4000 level.

**Credits outside the major:** at least 18 credits outside the major.

## Honours BA: 120 Credits

**Residency requirement:** a minimum of 30 course credits and at least half (50 per cent) of the course credits required in each undergraduate degree program major/minor must be taken at York University.

**Graduation requirement:** students must successfully complete (pass) at least 120 credits which meet the Faculty's degree and program requirements with a cumulative grade point average of at least 5.00.

**General education:** a minimum of 21 general education credits as follows:

- 6.00 credits in natural science (NATS)
- a 9.00 credit approved general education course in the social science or humanities categories
- a 6.00 credit approved general education course in the opposite category to the 9.00 credit course in social science or humanities already taken

**Major credits:** 42 credits including:

(i) 27 credits core courses:

- AP/HREQ 2010 6.00;
- AP/HREQ 3010 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3255 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3100 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST 3100 6.00);
- **[AP/HREQ 3120 3.00;](#)**
- AP/HREQ 4450 6.00.

(ii) nine credits chosen from:

- AP/HREQ 2020 6.00;
- AP/CLTR 3510 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HREQ 3510 3.00, AP/HUMA 3907 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3020 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HUMA 3020 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3485 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3800 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3800 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3891 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 3890 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3892 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3961 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3962 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3963 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3964 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4400 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4650 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4651 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PHIL 4651 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 4652 3.00;

(iii) six additional credits from courses listed in (ii) or the list of program courses.

**Note:** at least 12 credits in the major must be at the 4000 level.

**Upper-level credits:** at least 36 credits at the 3000 or 4000 level, including at least 18 credits at the 4000 level.

**Credits outside the major:** at least 18 credits outside the major.

## Honours Double Major BA

The Honours program BA described above may be pursued jointly with approved Honours Double Major degree programs in the Faculties of Fine Arts, Health, Liberal Arts and Professional Studies, Science or the Lassonde School of Engineering. For further details on requirements, refer to the listings for specific Honours programs that may be pursued jointly with other Faculties.

**Note:** in a double major program, a course may

(ii) nine credits chosen from:

- AP/HREQ 2020 6.00;
- AP/CLTR 3510 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HREQ 3510 3.00, AP/HUMA 3907 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3020 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HUMA 3020 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3485 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3800 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3800 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3891 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 3890 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3892 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3961 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3962 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3963 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3964 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4400 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4650 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4651 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PHIL 4651 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 4652 3.00;

(iii) six additional credits from courses listed in (ii) or the list of program courses.

**Note:** at least 12 credits in the major must be at the 4000 level.

**Upper-level credits:** at least 36 credits at the 3000 or 4000 level, including at least 18 credits at the 4000 level.

**Credits outside the major:** at least 18 credits outside the major.

## Honours Double Major BA

The Honours program BA described above may be pursued jointly with approved Honours Double Major degree programs in the Faculties of Fine Arts, Health, Liberal Arts and Professional Studies, Science or the Lassonde School of Engineering. For further details on requirements, refer to the listings for specific Honours programs that may be pursued jointly

count only once toward major credit.

## Honours Major/Minor BA

The Honours program BA described above may be pursued jointly with approved Honours Minor degree programs in the Faculties of Fine Arts, Health, Liberal Arts and Professional Studies, Science or the Lassonde School of Engineering. For further details on requirements, refer to the listings for specific Honours programs that may be pursued jointly with other Faculties.

**Note:** in a major/minor program, a course may count only once toward major credit or minor credit.

## Honours Minor BA

The Honours Minor BA program described may be combined with any approved Honours BA program that offers a major/minor option in the Faculties of Fine Arts, Health, Liberal Arts and Professional Studies, Science or the Lassonde School of Engineering. For further details on requirements, refer to the listings for specific Honours programs that may be pursued jointly with other Faculties.

**Note:** in a major/minor program, a course may count only once toward major credit or minor credit.

**Minor:** 30 credits including:

(i) 21 credits core courses:

- AP/HREQ 2010 6.00;
- AP/HREQ 3010 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3255 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3100 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST 3100 6.00);
- ~~AP/POLS 3136 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PPAS 3136 3.00, GL/POLS 3136 3.00).~~

(ii) nine credits chosen from:

- AP/HREQ 2020 6.00;
- AP/CLTR 3510 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HREQ

with other Faculties.

**Note:** in a double major program, a course may count only once toward major credit.

## Honours Major/Minor BA

The Honours program BA described above may be pursued jointly with approved Honours Minor degree programs in the Faculties of Fine Arts, Health, Liberal Arts and Professional Studies, Science or the

Lassonde School of Engineering. For further details on requirements, refer to the listings for specific Honours programs that may be pursued jointly with other Faculties.

**Note:** in a major/minor program, a course may count only once toward major credit or minor credit.

## Honours Minor BA

The Honours Minor BA program described may be combined with any approved Honours BA program that offers a major/minor option in the Faculties of Fine Arts, Health, Liberal Arts and Professional Studies, Science or the Lassonde School of Engineering. For further details on requirements, refer to the listings for specific Honours programs that may be pursued jointly with other Faculties.

**Note:** in a major/minor program, a course may count only once toward major credit or minor credit.

**Minor:** 30 credits including:

(i) 21 credits core courses:

- AP/HREQ 2010 6.00;
- AP/HREQ 3010 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3255 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3100 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST 3100 6.00);
- [AP/HREQ 3120 3.00](#)

3510 3.00, AP/HUMA 3907 3.00);

- AP/HREQ 3020 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HUMA 3020 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3485 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3800 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3800 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3891 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 3890 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3892 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3961 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3962 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3963 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3964 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4400 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4650 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4651 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PHIL 4651 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 4652 3.00;

**Note:** at least six credits in the minor at the 4000 level.

## BA: 90 Credits

**Residency requirement:** a minimum of 30 course credits and at least half (50 per cent) of the course credits required in each undergraduate degree program major/minor must be taken at York University.

**Graduation requirement:** students must successfully complete (pass) at least 90 credits that meet the Faculty's degree and program requirements with a cumulative grade point average of at least 4.00.

**General education:** a minimum of 21 general education credits as follows:

- 6.00 credits in natural science (NATS)
- a 9.00 credit approved general education course in the social science or humanities categories
- a 6.00 credit approved general education course in the opposite category to the 9.00 credit course in social science or humanities already taken

**Major credits:** 36 credits including:

(i) 21 credits core courses:

(ii) nine credits chosen from:

- AP/HREQ 2020 6.00;
- AP/CLTR 3510 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HREQ 3510 3.00, AP/HUMA 3907 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3020 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HUMA 3020 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3485 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3800 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3800 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3891 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 3890 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3892 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3961 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3962 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3963 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3964 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4400 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4650 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4651 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PHIL 4651 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 4652 3.00;

**Note:** at least six credits in the minor at the 4000 level.

## BA: 90 Credits

**Residency requirement:** a minimum of 30 course credits and at least half (50 per cent) of the course credits required in each undergraduate degree program major/minor must be taken at York University.

**Graduation requirement:** students must successfully complete (pass) at least 90 credits that meet the Faculty's degree and program requirements with a cumulative grade point average of at least 4.00.

**General education:** a minimum of 21 general education credits as follows:

- 6.00 credits in natural science (NATS)
- a 9.00 credit approved general education course in the social science or humanities categories
- a 6.00 credit approved general education course in the opposite category to the 9.00 credit course in social science or humanities already taken

- AP/HREQ 2010 6.00;
- AP/HREQ 3010 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3255 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3100 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST 3100 6.00);
- ~~AP/POLS 3136 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PPAS 3136 3.00, GL/POLS 3136 3.00).~~

(ii) nine credits chosen from:

- AP/HREQ 2020 6.00;
- AP/CLTR 3510 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HREQ 3510 3.00, AP/HUMA 3907 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3020 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HUMA 3020 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3485 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3800 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3800 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3891 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 3890 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3892 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3961 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3962 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3963 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3964 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4400 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4650 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4651 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PHIL 4651 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 4652 3.00;

(iii) six additional credits from courses listed in (ii) or the list of program courses.

**Note:** at least 12 credits in the major must be at the 3000 level or above.

**Upper-level credits:** at least 18 credits at the 3000 or 4000 level.

**Credits outside the major:** at least 18 credits outside the major.

## Program Courses

AP/ANTH 3050 3.00  
 AP/ANTH 3370 6.00  
 AP/CLTR 4520 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HUMA 4520 3.00)  
 AP/CLTR 4850 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HUMA

**Major credits:** 36 credits including:

(i) 21 credits core courses:

- AP/HREQ 2010 6.00;
- AP/HREQ 3010 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3255 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3100 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST 3100 6.00);
- [AP/HREQ 3120 3.00.](#)

(ii) nine credits chosen from:

- AP/HREQ 2020 6.00;
- AP/CLTR 3510 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HREQ 3510 3.00, AP/HUMA 3907 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3020 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HUMA 3020 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3485 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3800 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3800 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS 3045 6.00);
- AP/HREQ 3891 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 3890 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 3892 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3961 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3962 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3963 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 3964 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4400 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4650 3.00;
- AP/HREQ 4651 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PHIL 4651 3.00);
- AP/HREQ 4652 3.00;

(iii) six additional credits from courses listed in (ii) or the list of program courses.

**Note:** at least 12 credits in the major must be at the 3000 level or above.

**Upper-level credits:** at least 18 credits at the 3000 or 4000 level.

**Credits outside the major:** at least 18 credits

## Program Courses

AP/ANTH 3050 3.00  
 AP/ANTH 3370 6.00  
 AP/CLTR 4520 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HUMA

4906 3.00)  
AP/CLTR 4850 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HUMA  
4906 6.00)  
AP/ECON 3469 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PPAS  
3480 3.00)  
AP/ECON 3550 3.00  
AP/ECON 3560 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PPAS  
3560 3.00)  
AP/ECON 3620 3.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3510 6.00 (cross-listed to:  
AP/SOSC 3130 6.00, GL/WKST 3610 6.00)  
AP/GL/GWST 3511 3.00 (cross-listed to:  
GL/SOSC 3625 3.00)  
AP/GL/GWST 3521 3.00  
AP/GL/GWST 4506 3.00 (cross-listed to:  
GL/HIST 4606 3.00)  
AP/GL/GWST 4511 6.00  
AP/HIST 3625 3.00  
AP/HIST 3734 3.00  
AP/HIST 3734 6.00  
AP/HIST 3785 3.00  
AP/HIST 3845 6.00  
AP/HREQ 3125 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS  
3125 6.00)  
AP/HREQ 3392 6.00  
AP/HREQ 3450 6.00  
AP/HREQ 3830 6.00  
AP/HREQ 4800 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST  
4800 6.00)  
AP/HUMA 3814 6.00  
AP/HUMA 3850 6.00  
AP/HUMA 4656 6.00  
AP/MIST 3745 6.00  
AP/MIST 4081 6.00  
AP/PHIL 3576 3.00  
AP/POLS 3075 3.00  
AP/POLS 3140 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/SOSC  
3280 3.00)  
AP/POLS 3171 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HREQ  
3762 3.00)  
AP/POLS 3200 3.00  
AP/POLS 3210 3.00  
AP/POLS 3260 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST  
3260 6.00)  
AP/POLS 3570 3.00  
AP/POLS 4015 3.00  
AP/POLS 4075 3.00  
AP/POLS 4255 6.00  
AP/POLS 4265 3.00

4520 3.00)  
AP/CLTR 4850 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HUMA  
4906 3.00)  
AP/CLTR 4850 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HUMA  
4906 6.00)  
AP/ECON 3469 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PPAS  
3480 3.00)  
AP/ECON 3550 3.00  
AP/ECON 3560 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/PPAS  
3560 3.00)  
AP/ECON 3620 3.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3510 6.00 (cross-listed to:  
AP/SOSC 3130 6.00, GL/WKST 3610 6.00)  
AP/GL/GWST 3511 3.00 (cross-listed to:  
GL/SOSC 3625 3.00)  
AP/GL/GWST 3521 3.00  
AP/GL/GWST 4506 3.00 (cross-listed to:  
GL/HIST 4606 3.00)  
AP/GL/GWST 4511 6.00  
AP/HIST 3625 3.00  
AP/HIST 3734 3.00  
AP/HIST 3734 6.00  
AP/HIST 3785 3.00  
AP/HIST 3845 6.00  
AP/HREQ 3125 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS  
3125 6.00)  
AP/HREQ 3392 6.00  
AP/HREQ 3410 6.00  
AP/HREQ 3450 6.00  
AP/HREQ 3545 6.00  
AP/HREQ 3720 6.00  
AP/HREQ 3830 6.00  
AP/HREQ 3890 6.00  
AP/HREQ 4800 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST  
4800 6.00)  
AP/HREQ 4181 3.00  
AP/HREQ 4240 6.00  
AP/HREQ 4740 6.00  
AP/HREQ 4770 6.00  
AP/HREQ 4820 6.00  
AP/HUMA 3814 6.00  
AP/HUMA 3850 6.00  
AP/HUMA 4656 6.00  
AP/MIST 3745 6.00  
AP/MIST 4081 6.00  
AP/PHIL 3576 3.00  
AP/POLS 3075 3.00  
AP/POLS 3140 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/SOSC  
3280 3.00)



AP/POLS 4275 3.00  
AP/POLS 4291 3.00  
AP/SOCI 3480 6.00  
AP/SOCI 3550 6.00  
AP/SOCI 3550 3.00  
AP/SOCI 3950 3.00  
AP/SOCI 4050 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST  
4050 6.00)  
AP/SOCI 4220 3.00  
AP/SOCI 4470 3.00  
AP/SOCI 4490 3.00  
AP/SOCI 4500 6.00  
AP/SOCI 4620 6.00  
AP/SOCI 4680 3.00  
AP/SOCI 4830 3.00  
AP/SOSC 3411 6.00  
AP/SOSC 4452 3.00  
AP/SOWK 4230 3.00  
ES/ENVS 3000 3.00  
ES/ENVS 3340 3.00  
ES/ENVS 4312 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS  
4212 3.00)  
FA/FACS 3100 3.00 (cross-listed to: FA/THEA  
3331 3.00)  
FA/THEA 4331 3.00  
FA/THEA 4331 6.00  
FA/THEA 4334 3.00  
FA/THEA 4334 6.00  
FA/VISA 3001B 3.00  
FA/VISA 3650 3.00  
GL/ILST 3650 3.00 (cross-listed to: GL/POLS  
3650 3.00)  
HH/HLST 3510 3.00

---

AP/POLS 3171 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HREQ  
3762 3.00)  
AP/POLS 3200 3.00  
AP/POLS 3210 3.00  
AP/POLS 3260 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST  
3260 6.00)  
AP/POLS 3570 3.00  
AP/POLS 4015 3.00  
AP/POLS 4075 3.00  
AP/POLS 4255 6.00  
AP/POLS 4265 3.00  
AP/POLS 4275 3.00  
AP/POLS 4291 3.00  
AP/SOCI 3480 6.00  
AP/SOCI 3550 6.00  
AP/SOCI 3550 3.00  
AP/SOCI 3950 3.00  
AP/SOCI 4050 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST  
4050 6.00)  
AP/SOCI 4220 3.00  
AP/SOCI 4470 3.00  
AP/SOCI 4490 3.00  
AP/SOCI 4500 6.00  
AP/SOCI 4620 6.00  
AP/SOCI 4680 3.00  
AP/SOCI 4830 3.00  
AP/SOSC 3411 6.00  
AP/SOSC 4452 3.00  
AP/SOWK 4230 3.00  
ES/ENVS 3000 3.00  
ES/ENVS 3340 3.00  
ES/ENVS 4312 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/POLS  
4212 3.00)  
FA/FACS 3100 3.00 (cross-listed to: FA/THEA  
3331 3.00)  
FA/THEA 4331 3.00  
FA/THEA 4331 6.00  
FA/THEA 4334 3.00  
FA/THEA 4334 6.00  
FA/VISA 3001B 3.00  
FA/VISA 3650 3.00  
GL/ILST 3650 3.00 (cross-listed to: GL/POLS  
3650 3.00)  
HH/HLST 3510 3.00

**Bachelor of Arts: Gender and Women’s Studies**  
**Reason/Rationale:**

Gender and Women’s Studies has merged their two existing certificates, offering only one certificate beginning Fall 2015.

The Gender and Women’s Studies Program has developed a 1000-level general education course, GWST 1501 9.00/1502 6.00, which allows students to either declare GWST as a major/minor earlier or complete a general education course through our unit. This course also serves to introduce foundations in our curriculum. We thus need to ensure that our new certificate in Gender and Women’s Studies includes this required course.

Merging the two certificates allows us to increase the number of students who complete the certificate and therefore will aid in completion rates.

Existing Calendar Copy (Change From):	Proposed Calendar Copy (Change To):
<p><del><b>Liberal Arts and Professional Studies – General Certificate in Gender and Women’s Studies</b></del></p> <p><del>School of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies</del></p> <p><del>Certificate requirements:</del></p> <p><del>For purposes of meeting certificate requirements, all nine-credit general education (foundation) courses will count as six credits towards the certificate.</del></p> <p><del>Graduating with a certificate: except where otherwise stated, a minimum cumulative grade point average of 4.00 is required to satisfy certificate requirements. Students must also submit application to graduate from a certificate program. Applications should be obtained from and filed with the unit administering the certificate program. Transcript notation that the requirements for a certificate have been completed will be made once the Registrar’s Office has received notice from the unit administering the program. Certificates will not be conferred until candidates have successfully completed an undergraduate degree program if they are simultaneously enrolled in a degree and a certificate program. The Faculty does not award certificates retroactively. Refer to the academic standards section for details of the undergraduate certificate minimum standards.</del></p>	<p><b>Liberal Arts and Professional Studies – General Certificate in Gender and Women’s Studies</b></p> <p>School of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies</p> <p>Certificate requirements:</p> <p>For purposes of meeting certificate requirements, all nine-credit general education (foundation) courses will count as six credits towards the certificate.</p> <p>Graduating with a certificate: <b>Except</b> where otherwise stated, a minimum cumulative grade point average of 4.00 is required to satisfy certificate requirements. Students must also submit application to graduate from a certificate program. Applications should be obtained from and filed with the unit administering the certificate program. Transcript notation that the requirements for a certificate have been completed will be made once the Registrar’s Office has received notice from the unit administering the program. Certificates will not be conferred until candidates have successfully completed an undergraduate degree program if they are simultaneously enrolled in a degree and a certificate program. The Faculty does not award certificates retroactively. Refer to the Academic Standards section for details of the undergraduate certificate minimum standards.</p>

~~Core courses: the core courses are offered by the Gender and Women's Studies program and, like the required courses, have the second digit five (5) in the course number, e.g. GWST 1502 6.00.~~

~~**Non-core courses (courses offered by other teaching units):** may be acceptable for program credit or cross-listed with the Gender and Women's Studies program. These courses will count towards the certificate requirements in gender and women's studies. Please consult the School of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies website for course listings.~~

~~**Requirements:** 30 credits including:~~

~~[AP/GL/GWST 1500 6.00](#) or [AP/GL/GWST 2511 6.00](#);  
[AP/GL/GWST 1501 9.00](#) or [AP/GL/GWST 1502 6.00](#);  
at least 12 credits of core gender and women's studies course offering credits at the 3000 level;  
up to six credits of non-core courses (courses offered by other teaching units available for gender and women's studies credit).~~

### ~~Liberal Arts and Professional Studies — Advanced Certificate in Gender and Women's Studies~~

#### ~~School of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies~~

#### ~~Certificate requirements:~~

~~Students beginning this certificate must have completed 60 credits or the equivalent of university education.~~

~~For purposes of meeting certificate requirements, all nine-credit general education (foundation) courses will count as six credits towards the certificate.~~

~~**Graduating with a certificate:** except where otherwise stated, a minimum cumulative grade point average of 4.00 is required to satisfy certificate requirements. Students must also submit application to graduate from a certificate program. Applications should be obtained from and filed with the unit administering the certificate program. Transcript notation that the requirements for a certificate have been completed will be made once the Registrar's Office has received notice from the unit administering the program. Certificates will not be conferred until candidates have successfully completed an undergraduate degree program if they are simultaneously enrolled in a degree and a certificate program. The Faculty does not award certificates retroactively. Refer to the Academic Standards section for details of the undergraduate certificate minimum~~

**Core courses:** The core courses are offered by the Gender and Women's Studies program and, like the required courses, have the second digit five (5) in the course number (e.g. GWST 1502 6.00).

**Non-core courses (courses offered by other teaching units)** may be acceptable for program credit or cross-listed with the Gender and Women's Studies program. These courses will count towards the certificate requirements in gender and women's studies. Please consult the School of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies website for course listings.

**Students must complete 24 credits, including:**

- [AP/GL/GWST 1501 9.00](#) or [AP/GL/GWST 1502 6.00/Introduction to Gender and Women's Studies \(or Introduction aux Etudes des femmes et de genre\);](#)
- [A minimum of 6 credits at the 2000-level;](#)
- [AP/GL/GWST 3555 6.00/Genealogies of Feminist Theorizing or AP/GL/GWST 3556 6.00/Généalogies des théories féministes;](#)

**The 6 remaining credits, earned in core or non-core courses, must be earned at the 3000 or 4000 level.**

standards.

**Core courses:** The core courses are offered by the Gender and Women's Studies program and like the required courses have the second digit five (5) in the course number, e.g. GWST 1502 6.00.

**Non-core courses (courses offered by other teaching units):** may be acceptable for program credit or cross-listed with the Gender and Women's Studies program. These courses will count towards the certificate requirements in gender and women's studies. Please consult the School of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies website for course listings.

**Requirements:** 30 credits including:

~~[AP/GL/GWST 1501 9.00](#) or [AP/GL/GWST 1502 6.00](#);~~

~~[AP/GL/GWST 3555 6.00](#) or [AP/GL/GWST 3556 6.00](#);~~

~~[AP/GL/GWST 4555 6.00](#);~~

~~at least six credits of core gender and women's studies course offering credits at the 3000 or 4000 level;~~

~~up to six credits of non-core courses (courses offered by other teaching units available for gender and women's studies credit).~~

**Note:** consult the School of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies for the list of available core and non-core courses each year.

## Bachelor of Arts: Sexuality Studies

### Reason/Rationale:

To ensure that students have an adequate foundational basis upon which to build in second year and with which to develop and focus in upper level courses, it was necessary to add a 1000-level introductory course. This first year course both introduces knowledge bases, critical skills, vocabularies and paradigms a year earlier and ensure students have a full spectrum of training across all levels of the curriculum in SXST.

In response to a request from the Senate level curriculum committee, the distinction of two levels formerly used for non-core courses that counted for credit in the program has been changed from Primary and Secondary courses to Core and Non-Core courses. The language has been changed in the requirements to reflect this change.

Existing Calendar Copy (Change From):

Proposed Calendar Copy (Change To):

## Liberal Arts and Professional Studies – Sexuality Studies

### School of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies

For purposes of meeting ~~certificate~~ requirements, all nine-credit general education (foundation) courses will count as six credits towards the major or minor.

Normally students will not enrol in ~~AP/SXST 2600 6.00~~ and ~~AP/SXST 4600 6.00~~ in the same academic session.

### Specialized Honours BA: 120 Credits

**Residency requirement:** a minimum of 30 course credits and at least half (50 per cent) of the course credits required in each undergraduate degree program major/minor must be taken at York University.

**Graduation requirement:** students must successfully complete (pass) at least 120 credits which meet the Faculty's degree and program requirements with a cumulative grade point average of at least 5.00.

**General education:** a minimum of 21 general education credits as follows:

- 6.00 credits in natural science (NATS)
- a 9.00 credit approved general education course in the social science or humanities categories
- a 6.00 credit approved general education course in the opposite category to the 9.00 credit course in social science or humanities already taken

**Major credits:** students must complete at least 54 credits in sexuality studies, including:

- AP/GL/SXST 2600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 2600 6.00);
- AP/GL/SXST 4600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 4600 6.00);
- a minimum of 42 credits in SXST ~~primary or secondary~~ courses (listed below).

Of the 42 credits earned in ~~primary/secondary~~ courses, a minimum of ~~30~~ must be earned in ~~primary~~ courses, and of the 42 credits earned in ~~primary/secondary~~ courses, a minimum of ~~30~~ must be earned at the 3000 or 4000 level, and a minimum of 12 must be earned at the 4000 level.

**Upper-level credits:** at least 36 credits at the 3000 or

## Liberal Arts and Professional Studies – Sexuality Studies

### Sexuality Studies Program

For purposes of meeting degree requirements, all nine-credit general education (foundation) courses will count as six credits towards the major or minor.

Normally students will not enrol in AP/GL/SXST 1600 9.00 or 1601 6.00, AP/GL/SXST 2600 6.00 and AP/GL/SXST 4600 6.00 in the same academic session.

### Specialized Honours BA: 120 Credits

**Residency requirement:** a minimum of 30 course credits and at least half (50 per cent) of the course credits required in each undergraduate degree program major/minor must be taken at York University.

**Graduation requirement:** students must successfully complete (pass) at least 120 credits which meet the Faculty's degree and program requirements with a cumulative grade point average of at least 5.00.

**General education:** a minimum of 21 general education credits as follows:

- 6.00 credits in natural science (NATS)
- a 9.00 credit approved general education course in the social science or humanities categories
- a 6.00 credit approved general education course in the opposite category to the 9.00 credit course in social science or humanities already taken

**Major credits:** students must complete at least 54 credits in sexuality studies, including:

- AP/GL/SXST 1600 9.00 or SXST 1601 6.00
- AP/GL/SXST 2600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 2600 6.00);
- AP/GL/SXST 4600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 4600 6.00);
- a minimum of 36 credits in SXST core/non-core courses (listed below).

Of the 36 credits earned in core/non-core courses, a minimum of 24 must be earned in core courses, and of the 36 credits earned in core/non-core courses, a minimum of 24 must be earned at the 3000 or 4000 level, and a minimum of 12 must be earned at the 4000

4000 level, including at least 18 credits at the 4000 level.

**Credits outside the major:** at least 18 credits.

### Honours BA: 120 Credits

**Residency requirement:** a minimum of 30 course credits and at least half (50 per cent) of the course credits required in each undergraduate degree program major/minor must be taken at York University.

**Graduation requirement:** students must successfully complete (pass) at least 120 credits which meet the Faculty's degree and program requirements with a cumulative grade point average of at least 5.00.

**General education:** a minimum of 21 general education credits as follows:

- 6.00 credits in natural science (NATS)
- a 9.00 credit approved general education course in the social science or humanities categories
- a 6.00 credit approved general education course in the opposite category to the 9.00 credit course in social science or humanities already taken

**Major credits:** students must complete at least 42 credits in sexuality studies, including:

- AP/GL/SXST 2600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 2600 6.00);
- AP/GL/SXST 4600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 4600 6.00);
- a minimum of ~~30~~ credits in SXST ~~primary or secondary~~ courses (listed below).

Of the ~~30~~ credits earned in ~~primary/secondary~~ courses, a minimum of ~~18~~ must be earned in ~~primary~~ courses, and of the ~~30~~ credits earned in ~~primary/secondary~~ courses, a minimum of 18 must be earned at the 3000 or 4000 level, and a minimum of six must be earned at the 4000 level.

**Upper-level credits:** at least 36 credits at the 3000 or 4000 level, including at least 18 credits at the 4000 level.

**Credits outside the major:** at least 18 credits. (Note: students who are completing a double major or major/minor are deemed to have fulfilled this

level.

**Upper-level credits:** at least 36 credits at the 3000 or 4000 level, including at least 18 credits at the 4000 level.

**Credits outside the major:** at least 18 credits.

### Honours BA: 120 Credits

**Residency requirement:** a minimum of 30 course credits and at least half (50 per cent) of the course credits required in each undergraduate degree program major/minor must be taken at York University.

**Graduation requirement:** students must successfully complete (pass) at least 120 credits which meet the Faculty's degree and program requirements with a cumulative grade point average of at least 5.00.

**General education:** a minimum of 21 general education credits as follows:

- 6.00 credits in natural science (NATS)
- a 9.00 credit approved general education course in the social science or humanities categories
- a 6.00 credit approved general education course in the opposite category to the 9.00 credit course in social science or humanities already taken

**Major credits:** students must complete at least 42 credits in sexuality studies, including:

- [AP/GL/SXST 1600 9.00 or SXST 1601 6.00](#)
- AP/GL/SXST 2600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 2600 6.00);
- AP/GL/SXST 4600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 4600 6.00);
- a minimum of **24** credits in SXST [core/non-core](#) courses (listed below).

Of the **24** credits earned in [core/non-core](#) courses, a minimum of **12** must be earned in [core](#) courses, and of the **24** credits earned in [core/non-core](#) courses, a minimum of 18 must be earned at the 3000 or 4000 level, and a minimum of six must be earned at the 4000 level.

**Upper-level credits:** at least 36 credits at the 3000 or 4000 level, including at least 18 credits at the 4000 level.

**Credits outside the major:** at least 18 credits. (Note:

requirement.)

### Honours Double Major BA

The Honours BA program described above may be pursued jointly with approved Honours Double Major degree programs in the Faculties of Environmental Studies, Fine Arts, Health, Liberal Arts and Professional Studies, Science or the Lassonde School of Engineering. For further details on requirements, refer to the listings for specific Honours programs that may be pursued jointly with other Faculties.

**Note:** in a double major program, a course may count only once toward major credit.

### Honours Major/Minor BA

The Honours BA program described above may be pursued jointly with approved Honours Minor degree programs in the Faculties of Environmental Studies, Fine Arts, Health, Liberal Arts and Professional Studies, Science or the Lassonde School of Engineering. For further details on requirements, refer to the listings for specific Honours programs that may be pursued jointly with other Faculties.

**Note:** in a major/minor program, a course may count only once toward major credit or minor credit.

### Honours Minor BA

The Honours Minor BA program described may be combined with any approved Honours BA program that offers a major/minor option in the Faculties of Environmental Studies, Fine Arts, Health, Liberal Arts and Professional Studies, Science or the Lassonde School of Engineering. For further details on requirements, refer to the listings for specific Honours programs that may be pursued jointly with other Faculties.

**Note:** in a major/minor program, a course may count only once toward major credit or minor credit.

**Minor credits:** the Honours Minor in sexuality studies comprises at least 30 credits, as follows:

- AP/GL/SXST 2600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 2600 6.00);
- AP/GL/SXST 4600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 4600 6.00);
- a minimum of ~~48~~ credits in SXST ~~primary or~~

students who are completing a double major or major/minor are deemed to have fulfilled this requirement.)

### Honours Double Major BA

The Honours BA program described above may be pursued jointly with approved Honours Double Major degree programs in the Faculties of Environmental Studies, Fine Arts, Health, Liberal Arts and Professional Studies, Science or the Lassonde School of Engineering. For further details on requirements, refer to the listings for specific Honours programs that may be pursued jointly with other Faculties.

**Note:** in a double major program, a course may count only once toward major credit.

### Honours Major/Minor BA

The Honours BA program described above may be pursued jointly with approved Honours Minor degree programs in the Faculties of Environmental Studies, Fine Arts, Health, Liberal Arts and Professional Studies, Science or the Lassonde School of Engineering. For further details on requirements, refer to the listings for specific Honours programs that may be pursued jointly with other Faculties.

**Note:** in a major/minor program, a course may count only once toward major credit or minor credit.

### Honours Minor BA

The Honours Minor BA program described may be combined with any approved Honours BA program that offers a major/minor option in the Faculties of Environmental Studies, Fine Arts, Health, Liberal Arts and Professional Studies, Science or the Lassonde School of Engineering. For further details on requirements, refer to the listings for specific Honours programs that may be pursued jointly with other Faculties.

**Note:** in a major/minor program, a course may count only once toward major credit or minor credit.

**Minor credits:** the Honours Minor in sexuality studies comprises at least 30 credits, as follows:

- [AP/GL/SXST 1600 9.00 or SXST 1601 6.00](#)
- AP/GL/SXST 2600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 2600 6.00);
- AP/GL/SXST 4600 6.00 (cross-listed to:

secondary courses (listed below).

Of the 18 credits earned in primary/secondary courses, a minimum of 12 must be earned in primary courses and a minimum of six (primary/secondary) must be earned at the 3000 or 4000 level.

**Note:** at least six credits in the minor must be at the 4000 level.

**BA: 90 Credits**

**Residency requirement:** a minimum of 30 course credits and at least half (50 per cent) of the course credits required in each undergraduate degree program major/minor must be taken at York University.

**Graduation requirement:** students must successfully complete (pass) at least 90 credits that meet the Faculty's degree and program requirements with a cumulative grade point average of at least 4.00.

**General education:** a minimum of 21 general education credits as follows:

- 6.00 credits in natural science (NATS)
- a 9.00 credit approved general education course in the social science or humanities categories
- a 6.00 credit approved general education course in the opposite category to the 9.00 credit course in social science or humanities already taken

**Major credits:** students must complete at least 30 credits in sexuality studies, including:

- AP/GL/SXST 2600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 2600 6.00);
- AP/GL/SXST 4600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 4600 6.00);
- a minimum of 18 credits in SXST primary or secondary courses (listed below).

Of the 18 credits earned in primary/secondary courses, a minimum of 12 must be earned in primary courses and a minimum of six (primary/secondary) must be earned at the 3000 or 4000 level.

**Note:** at least 12 credits in the major must be at the 3000 level or above.

**Upper-level credits:** at least 18 credits at the 3000 or 4000 level.

AP/GL/GWST 4600 6.00);

- a minimum of 12 credits in SXST core/non-core courses (listed below).

Of the 12 credits earned in core/non-core courses, a minimum of six (core/non-core) must be earned at the 3000 or 4000 level.

**Note:** at least six credits in the minor must be at the 4000 level.

**BA: 90 Credits**

**Residency requirement:** a minimum of 30 course credits and at least half (50 per cent) of the course credits required in each undergraduate degree program major/minor must be taken at York University.

**Graduation requirement:** students must successfully complete (pass) at least 90 credits that meet the Faculty's degree and program requirements with a cumulative grade point average of at least 4.00.

**General education:** a minimum of 21 general education credits as follows:

- 6.00 credits in natural science (NATS)
- a 9.00 credit approved general education course in the social science or humanities categories
- a 6.00 credit approved general education course in the opposite category to the 9.00 credit course in social science or humanities already taken

**Major credits:** students must complete at least 30 credits in sexuality studies, including:

- AP/GL/SXST 1600 9.00 or SXST 1601 6.00
- AP/GL/SXST 2600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 2600 6.00);
- AP/GL/SXST 4600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 4600 6.00);
- a minimum of 12 credits in SXST core/non-core courses (listed below).

Of the 12 credits earned in core/non-core courses, a minimum of 6 must be earned in core courses, and of the 12 credits earned in core/non-core courses, a minimum of six (core/non-core) must be earned at the 3000 or 4000 level.

**Note:** at least 12 credits in the major must be at the 3000 level or above.



<p><b>Credits outside the major:</b> at least 18 credits.</p> <p><b>Honours iBA: 120 Credits</b></p> <p><b>Residency requirement:</b> a minimum of 30 course credits and at least half (50 per cent) of the course credits required in each undergraduate degree program major/minor must be taken at York University.</p> <p><b>Graduation requirement:</b> students must successfully complete (pass) at least 120 credits which meet the Faculty's degree and program requirements with a cumulative grade point average of at least 5.00.</p> <p><b>General education:</b> a minimum of 21 general education credits as follows:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 6.00 credits in natural science (NATS)</li> <li>• a 9.00 credit approved general education course in the social science or humanities categories</li> <li>• a 6.00 credit approved general education course in the opposite category to the 9.00 credit course in social science or humanities already taken</li> </ul> <p><b>Major credits:</b> students must complete at least 42 credits in sexuality studies, including:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• AP/GL/SXST 2600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 2600 6.00);</li> <li>• AP/GL/SXST 4600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 4600 6.00);</li> <li>• a minimum of <del>30</del> credits in SXST <del>primary or secondary</del> courses (listed below).</li> </ul> <p>Of the <del>30</del> credits earned in <del>primary/secondary</del> courses, a minimum of <del>18</del> must be earned in <del>primary</del> courses, and of the <del>30</del> credits earned in <del>primary/secondary</del> courses, a minimum of 18 must be earned at the 3000 or 4000 level, and a minimum of six must be earned at the 4000 level.</p> <p>In addition, students in the Honours iBA program must fulfill the following requirements:</p> <p><b>Language study credits:</b> at least 18 credits in a modern language offered by York University, including the Advanced I university-level course in the chosen language.</p> <p><b>Internationally-oriented credits:</b> at least 12 credits of internationally-oriented courses chosen outside the</p>	<p><b>Upper-level credits:</b> at least 18 credits at the 3000 or 4000 level.</p> <p><b>Credits outside the major:</b> at least 18 credits.</p> <p><b>Honours iBA: 120 Credits</b></p> <p><b>Residency requirement:</b> a minimum of 30 course credits and at least half (50 per cent) of the course credits required in each undergraduate degree program major/minor must be taken at York University.</p> <p><b>Graduation requirement:</b> students must successfully complete (pass) at least 120 credits which meet the Faculty's degree and program requirements with a cumulative grade point average of at least 5.00.</p> <p><b>General education:</b> a minimum of 21 general education credits as follows:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 6.00 credits in natural science (NATS)</li> <li>• a 9.00 credit approved general education course in the social science or humanities categories</li> <li>• a 6.00 credit approved general education course in the opposite category to the 9.00 credit course in social science or humanities already taken</li> </ul> <p><b>Major credits:</b> students must complete at least 42 credits in sexuality studies, including:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">AP/GL/SXST 1600 9.00 or SXST 1601 6.00</a></li> <li>• AP/GL/SXST 2600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 2600 6.00);</li> <li>• AP/GL/SXST 4600 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/GL/GWST 4600 6.00);</li> <li>• a minimum of <u>24</u> credits in SXST <u>core/non-core</u> courses (listed below).</li> </ul> <p>Of the <u>24</u> credits earned in <u>core/non-core</u> courses, a minimum of <u>12</u> must be earned in <u>core</u> courses, and of the <u>24</u> credits earned in <u>core/non-core</u> courses, a minimum of 18 must be earned at the 3000 or 4000 level, and a minimum of six must be earned at the 4000 level.</p> <p>In addition, students in the Honours iBA program must fulfill the following requirements:</p> <p><b>Language study credits:</b> at least 18 credits in a modern language offered by York University, including the Advanced I university-level course in the chosen language.</p>
--	---

major.

**International exchange:** at least one full term abroad as a full-time student at one of York University's exchange partners.

**Upper-level credits:** at least 36 credits at the 3000 or 4000 level, including at least 18 credits at the 4000 level.

**Credits outside the major:** at least 18 credits. (Note: for the Honours iBA, courses taken outside the major to satisfy the language study requirement and/or the internationally-oriented courses requirement can also be used to satisfy the outside the major requirement. Students who are completing a major/minor are deemed to have fulfilled this requirement.)

### Honours Major/Minor iBA

The Honours iBA program described above may be pursued jointly with any Honours Minor BA program in the Faculty of Liberal Arts and Professional Studies.

**Note:** in a major/minor program, a course may count only once toward major credit or minor credit.

### Sexuality Studies Courses

Not all of the courses listed below will necessarily be offered in any given year.

With the approval of the program coordinator, and subject to course exclusion and residency requirements, students may complete other courses for program credit in sexuality studies.

### Primary Courses

AP/ANTH 2170 3.00  
AP/ANTH 3090 6.00  
AP/ANTH 3240 6.00  
AP/ANTH 4440 3.00  
AP/EN 2010 6.00  
AP/EN 2011 3.00  
AP/EN 2012 3.00  
AP/EN 4011 3.00  
AP/EN 4192 6.00  
AP/EN 4578 6.00  
AP/GL/GWST 2511 6.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3511 3.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3525 6.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3536 3.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3542 3.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3544 6.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3548 3.00

**Internationally-oriented credits:** at least 12 credits of internationally-oriented courses chosen outside the major.

**International exchange:** at least one full term abroad as a full-time student at one of York University's exchange partners.

**Upper-level credits:** at least 36 credits at the 3000 or 4000 level, including at least 18 credits at the 4000 level.

**Credits outside the major:** at least 18 credits. (Note: for the Honours iBA, courses taken outside the major to satisfy the language study requirement and/or the internationally-oriented courses requirement can also be used to satisfy the outside the major requirement. Students who are completing a major/minor are deemed to have fulfilled this requirement.)

### Honours Major/Minor iBA

The Honours iBA program described above may be pursued jointly with any Honours Minor BA program in the Faculty of Liberal Arts and Professional Studies.

**Note:** in a major/minor program, a course may count only once toward major credit or minor credit.

### Sexuality Studies Courses

Not all of the courses listed below will necessarily be offered in any given year.

With the approval of the program coordinator, and subject to course exclusion and residency requirements, students may complete other courses for program credit in sexuality studies.

### Core Courses

AP/ANTH 2170 3.00  
AP/ANTH 3090 6.00  
AP/ANTH 3240 6.00  
AP/ANTH 4440 3.00  
AP/EN 2010 6.00  
AP/EN 2011 3.00  
AP/EN 2012 3.00  
AP/EN 4011 3.00  
AP/EN 4192 6.00  
AP/EN 4578 6.00  
AP/GL/GWST 2511 6.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3511 3.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3525 6.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3536 3.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3542 3.00

AP/GL/GWST 3550 3.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3551 3.00  
AP/HIST 1076 6.00  
AP/HIST 3620 6.00  
AP/HREQ 1900 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/SOSC 1900 6.00)  
AP/HREQ 1920 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/SOSC 1920 6.00)  
AP/HUMA 1950 6.00  
AP/HUMA 1951 9.00  
AP/HUMA 3012 6.00  
AP/HUMA 3104 6.00  
AP/HUMA 3890 6.00  
AP/HUMA 3950 6.00  
AP/HUMA 4155 3.00  
AP/HUMA 4808 6.00  
AP/PHIL 2250 3.00  
AP/PHIL 3519 3.00  
AP/PHIL 4260 3.00  
AP/POLS 3011 3.00  
AP/SOCI 3850 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HREQ 3850 6.00)  
AP/SOCI 4070 6.00  
AP/SOCI 4075 3.00  
AP/SOCI 4470 3.00  
AP/SOCI 4490 3.00  
AP/SOSC 4358 6.00  
AP/GL/SXST 3601 3.00  
AP/GL/SXST 3602 3.00  
AP/GL/SXST 3603 3.00  
AP/SXST 3604 3.00  
AP/GL/SXST 3901 3.00  
AP/GL/SXST 3901 6.00  
AP/GL/SXST 4601 6.00  
AP/GL/SXST 4901 3.00  
AP/GL/SXST 4901 6.00  
FATHEA 4270B 3.00  
FAVISA 4800E 3.00  
HH/KINE 3360 3.00  
HH/PSYC 3670 3.00

### **Secondary Courses**

AP/ADMS 4444 3.00  
AP/ANTH 3160 6.00  
AP/ANTH 3230 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/SOSC 3180 6.00)  
AP/ANTH 3360 6.00  
AP/CLTR 3225 6.00  
AP/EN 3150 6.00  
AP/EN 4010 3.00  
AP/GEOG 4060 3.00  
AP/GEOG 4090 3.00  
AP/GL/GWST 1501 9.00  
AP/GL/GWST 1502 6.00  
AP/GL/GWST 2501 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/LING 2410 3.00, GL/SOSC 2900 3.00)  
AP/GL/GWST 3503 6.00 (cross-listed to: GL/ILST 3665

AP/GL/GWST 3544 6.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3548 3.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3550 3.00  
AP/GL/GWST 3551 3.00  
AP/HIST 1076 6.00  
AP/HIST 3620 6.00  
AP/HREQ 1900 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/SOSC 1900 6.00)  
AP/HREQ 1920 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/SOSC 1920 6.00)  
AP/HUMA 1950 6.00  
AP/HUMA 1951 9.00  
AP/HUMA 3012 6.00  
AP/HUMA 3104 6.00  
AP/HUMA 3890 6.00  
AP/HUMA 3950 6.00  
AP/HUMA 4155 3.00  
AP/HUMA 4808 6.00  
AP/PHIL 2250 3.00  
AP/PHIL 3519 3.00  
AP/PHIL 4260 3.00  
AP/POLS 3011 3.00  
AP/SOCI 3850 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/HREQ 3850 6.00)  
AP/SOCI 4070 6.00  
AP/SOCI 4075 3.00  
AP/SOCI 4470 3.00  
AP/SOCI 4490 3.00  
AP/SOSC 4358 6.00  
AP/GL/SXST 3601 3.00  
AP/GL/SXST 3602 3.00  
AP/GL/SXST 3603 3.00  
AP/SXST 3604 3.00  
AP/GL/SXST 3901 3.00  
AP/GL/SXST 3901 6.00  
AP/GL/SXST 4601 6.00  
AP/GL/SXST 4901 3.00  
AP/GL/SXST 4901 6.00  
FA/THEA 4270B 3.00  
FA/VISA 4800E 3.00  
HH/KINE 3360 3.00  
HH/PSYC 3670 3.00

### **Non-Core Courses**

AP/ADMS 4444 3.00  
AP/ANTH 3160 6.00  
AP/ANTH 3230 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/SOSC 3180 6.00)  
AP/ANTH 3360 6.00  
AP/CLTR 3225 6.00  
AP/EN 3150 6.00  
AP/EN 4010 3.00  
AP/GEOG 4060 3.00  
AP/GEOG 4090 3.00  
AP/GL/GWST 1501 9.00  
AP/GL/GWST 1502 6.00  
AP/GL/GWST 2501 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/LING

<p>6.00, GL/SOCI 3665 6.00, GL/SOSC 3665 6.00)  AP/GL/GWST 3504 6.00 (cross-listed to: GL/HUMA 3604 6.00)  AP/GL/GWST 3505 3.00 (cross-listed to: AP/SOSC 3791 3.00, GL/SOSC 3617 3.00)  AP/GL/GWST 3507 6.00 (cross-listed to: GL/NATS 3995 6.00, GL/SOSC 3995 6.00)  AP/GL/GWST 3509 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/SOSC 3125 6.00)  AP/GL/GWST 3521 3.00  AP/GL/GWST 3546 6.00  AP/GL/GWST 3547 6.00  AP/GL/GWST 3555 6.00  AP/GL/GWST 3557 6.00  AP/GL/GWST 4500 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/SOSC 4160 6.00, GL/SOCI 4685 6.00, GL/SOSC 4685 6.00)  AP/GL/GWST 4502 6.00 (cross-listed to: GL/SOSC 4602 6.00)  AP/GL/GWST 4505 6.00  AP/GL/GWST 4508 6.00  AP/GL/GWST 4509 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/MIST 4509 3.00)  AP/GL/GWST 4515 3.00  AP/GWST 4555 6.00  AP/HIST 3233 6.00  AP/HIST 3234 3.00  AP/HIST 3533 6.00  AP/HIST 3645 3.00  AP/HIST 4752 6.00  AP/HUMA 2505 6.00  AP/HUMA 3523 6.00 (cross-listed to: AP/CLTR 3523 6.00)  AP/HUMA 3819 3.00  AP/HUMA 3821 3.00  AP/HUMA 3970 3.00 (cross-listed to: SC/STS 3970 3.00)  AP/HUMA 3970 6.00 (cross-listed to: SC/STS 3970 6.00)  AP/HUMA 4421 6.00  AP/IT 3360 6.00  AP/IT 3361 6.00  AP/PHIL 3510 3.00  AP/POLS 4125 3.00  AP/SOCI 3660 6.00  AP/SOCI 3690 6.00  AP/SOCI 4615 6.00  AP/SOCI 4685 6.00  AP/SOSC 1185 9.00  AP/SOSC 2351 6.00  AP/SOSC 1350 9.00  AP/SOSC 4170 6.00  FA/FILM 3810 3.00  FA/VISA 3001C 3.00  FA/VISA 3001X 3.00  FA/VISA 3680M 3.00  GL/EN 3260 6.00  GL/SOCI 2680 3.00 (cross-listed to: GL/SOSC 2680 3.00)  GL/SOSC 2680 3.00</p>	<p><u>2410 3.00, GL/SOSC 2900 3.00)</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 3503 6.00</u> (cross-listed to: <u>GL/ILST 3665 6.00, GL/SOCI 3665 6.00, GL/SOSC 3665 6.00)</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 3504 6.00</u> (cross-listed to: <u>GL/HUMA 3604 6.00)</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 3505 3.00</u> (cross-listed to: <u>AP/SOSC 3791 3.00, GL/SOSC 3617 3.00)</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 3507 6.00</u> (cross-listed to: <u>GL/NATS 3995 6.00, GL/SOSC 3995 6.00)</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 3509 6.00</u> (cross-listed to: <u>AP/SOSC 3125 6.00)</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 3521 3.00</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 3546 6.00</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 3547 6.00</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 3555 6.00</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 3557 6.00</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 4500 6.00</u> (cross-listed to: <u>AP/SOSC 4160 6.00, GL/SOCI 4685 6.00, GL/SOSC 4685 6.00)</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 4502 6.00</u> (cross-listed to: <u>GL/SOSC 4602 6.00)</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 4505 6.00</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 4508 6.00</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 4509 6.00</u> (cross-listed to: <u>AP/MIST 4509 3.00)</u>  <u>AP/GL/GWST 4515 3.00</u>  <u>AP/GWST 4555 6.00</u>  <u>AP/HIST 3233 6.00</u>  <u>AP/HIST 3234 3.00</u>  <u>AP/HIST 3533 6.00</u>  <u>AP/HIST 3645 3.00</u>  <u>AP/HIST 4752 6.00</u>  <u>AP/HUMA 2505 6.00</u>  <u>AP/HUMA 3523 6.00</u> (cross-listed to: <u>AP/CLTR 3523 6.00)</u>  <u>AP/HUMA 3819 3.00</u>  <u>AP/HUMA 3821 3.00</u>  <u>AP/HUMA 3970 3.00</u> (cross-listed to: <u>SC/STS 3970 3.00)</u>  <u>AP/HUMA 3970 6.00</u> (cross-listed to: <u>SC/STS 3970 6.00)</u>  <u>AP/HUMA 4421 6.00</u>  <u>AP/IT 3360 6.00</u>  <u>AP/IT 3361 6.00</u>  <u>AP/PHIL 3510 3.00</u>  <u>AP/POLS 4125 3.00</u>  <u>AP/SOCI 3660 6.00</u>  <u>AP/SOCI 3690 6.00</u>  <u>AP/SOCI 4615 6.00</u>  <u>AP/SOCI 4685 6.00</u>  <u>AP/SOSC 1185 9.00</u>  <u>AP/SOSC 2351 6.00</u>  <u>AP/SOSC 1350 9.00</u>  <u>AP/SOSC 4170 6.00</u>  <u>FA/FILM 3810 3.00</u>  <u>FA/VISA 3001C 3.00</u>  <u>FA/VISA 3001X 3.00</u>  <u>FA/VISA 3680M 3.00</u>  <u>GL/EN 3260 6.00</u>  <u>GL/SOCI 2680 3.00</u> (cross-listed to: <u>GL/SOSC 2680 3.00</u>)</p>
--	--

HH/PSYC 3480 3.00

3.00)

GL/SOSC 2680 3.00

HH/PSYC 3480 3.00